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Name: James Pearre House

Planning Area/Site Number: 12/5 3. M=NCPPC Atlas Reference: Map 5
L-3

Address: 17700 Comus Road, Dickerson

Classification Summary .

Category building Previous Survey Recording M=NCPPC

Ownership private Title and Date: 1976 Inventory of
Public Acquisition__ N/A Historical Sites

Status gccupied

AccessIble no Federal Statex County_x Local
Present use____private residence

’
Date: 1857-1860 7. Original Owner: James Pearre

Apparent Condition
a. excellent b altered Ce 'orzgigal site

Description: The main block of the brick house is five bays with a central
entrance. At the east end are double external chimneys with stone bases
and brick stacks. The doorway has a six light transom and four light side-
lights. The windows are six-over=- six (on the first floor) and six-over-gix
(on the second floor) double hung sash,
The house has been extensively remodeled with new wings added at the
south end, the facade stuccoed, the porch removed, and other alterations.
Behind the house are a log smoke house, a log dairy house, a double
log corn crib, and a bankbarn on a stone foundation with vertical board
siding and louvered windows.,

Significance: This property lies on the south side of Comus Road, facing
the extensive holdings owned by the Pearré family from the mid-lBEh century.
William Pearre, the great Erandaon of the original Pearré settler, James,
purchased this tract in 1842 and sold it to his son James in 1857. James
probably built the farmhouse soon after, and in 1860 married Ann Delashmutt.,
They managed a prosperous farm for the next 50 years, and at their deaths
their son Franklin A, purchased the property in 1914, He then granted a
1/5 interest to each of his three sisters and brother, George. In 1934
Franklin and his three sisters conveyed their interes%s to their brother
George who owned the farm until his death in 1948, Since 1968 it has been
owned by Mr. and Mrs. William Sharon Farr, who have granted an conservation
easement over the entire property to the Maryland Environmental Trust.

Michael Dwyer
Researcher and date researched: Mark Walston-5/79 Arch, Description

Compiler: Gail Rothrock 13, Date Compiled: 10/79 1k, Eesignaiion
pprova
15. Acreages:223.41 acres S—




MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

M: 12/5
Magi #

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TEINAME

HISTORIC

James Pearre' House

AND/OR COMMON

FILOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

17700 Comus Road

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
) Dickerson — VICINITY OF 8
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Montgomery
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
_ DISTRICT __PUBLIC X occupied _AGRICULTURE  __MUSEUM
X_BUILDING(S) _XPRIVATE —_UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
__STRUCTURE —BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL X _PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT —IN PROCESS —YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
X NO __MILITARY __OTHER
PY OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
William S, Farr Telephone #: 652-3157
STREET & NUMBER
7607 Curtis Street
CITY. TOWN STATE, Z1ip code
___ VICINITY OF Maryland 20015

Chevy Chase

I LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Liber #: 3227

COURTHOUSE. Folio #: 286

REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC.  Montgomery County Courthouse

STREET & NUMBER

CITY, TOWN STATE

_Rockville Maryland

B REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

MNCPPC Historic Sites Inventory
DATE

1976

_FEDERALx_STATE x_COUNTY —LOocAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

Park Historian's Office

CITY. TOWN
Derwood

Maryland 20855




DESCRIPTION

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED XORIGINAL SITE
~—_GOOD __RUINS XALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The main block of the brick house is five bays with a central
entrance. At the east end are double external chimneys with stone
bases and brick stacks. The doorway has a six light transom and four
light sidelights. The windows are six-over-nine (on the first floor) and
six-over-six (on the second floor) double hung sash.

The house has been extensively remodeled with new wings added at
the south end, the facade stuccoed, the porch removed, and other
alterations.

Behind the house are a log smoke house, a log dairy house, a double
log corn crib, and a bankbarn on a stone foundation with vertical board
siding and louvered windows.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



Bl SIGNIFICANCE M.IL-5

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION

—1400-1499 _ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE

—1500-1599 _AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS — LITERATURE —SCULPTURE

—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN

—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MusIiC —THEATER

¥ 1800-1899 —COMMERCE — EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY — TRANSPORTATION

—1800- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT X_OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION : Local history

SPECIFICDATES  1857_60 BUILDER/ARCHITECT James Pearre

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The James Pearré House, situated in the shadow of Sugarloaf Mountain,
was, for nigh on a century lnhabited by members of the Pearre family,
substantial agriculturalis%s and prominent citizens of early upper
Montgomery County. ,

In 1842, William Pearré purchased at publjc auction, for $640,

160 acres, parts of "Self Defense" and "Italy".l This parcel William
Pearré sold to his son James in 1857 for $2,200, and it is believed

that shortly afterward James constructed the oldest section of the present
house.,

James Pearré was married in 1860 to Ann Rebecca Delashmutt, and, for
the better part of the next fifty years the PearreS farmed their property.

-Ann Pearr€ died in 1909; her husband James in 1912, intestate. Conse-
Juently, in 1914, the various heirs-at-law of James Pearre brought the
property before the Montgomery County Courts, which ordered a sale of the
property as a whole, with the proceeds to be equitably distributed among
the heirs. The hanébill for the sale, held on September 1, 1914, described
the property as

+++223 acres, 1 rood and 26 perches...improved

by a large spacious dwelling house, the late
residence of James Pearre , containing 12 rooms,
large halls, cellar and fine porchesj Bank barn
45 by 70 feet, double corn house and wagon shed,
cement dairy and other necessarv outbuildines.
This tract is further improved by a comfortable

7 room dwelling house, barn 35 by 25 feet and out-
buildings. This trac% is especially well watered,
pure spring water being forced to the mansion house
by means of a hydraulic ram,.,.. the farm contains
two fing apple orchards of the finest variety of
apples.

At the sale, the farm was purchased by Franklin A. Pearre , son of
James, for $15,7§0.58; a price which included "1/2 interest in the "
growing crop of corn (the landlord's share) now growiqg on said farm",
Almost immediately following the sale, Franklin Pearre granted a 1/5
interest to each of his brothers and sisters, George Pearre, Jr,, Lydia

ellie and Jennie Pearre€, reserving for himself a 1/5 interest.g In 193#,
however, Franklin Pearr€ and his sisters conveyed their interest in the
property to George, Jr, who owned the farm until his death in 1948,6

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

(continued on Attachment Sheet A)



M35
nMA]OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
Montgomery County Land Records

Montgomery County Orphan's Court Records
Montgomery County Equity Records

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 223 hd )+l acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
EB1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE Michael Dwyer
Mark Walston Architectural Description
ORGANIZATION DATE
Sugarloaf Regional Trails 5/79
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Box 87 926=-4510
CITY OR TOWN STAYE
_Dickerson Maryland 20753

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

Ps- 1108



Attachment Sheet A M: 12/5

/ Magi #
ames Pearre House

The inventory taken subsequent to George Pearré's death described the
house as "two story frame, composition and wood shingle roof, pagt cellar,
two porches, stove heated, 11 rooms, old and in poor condition". Since
its purchase by the present owners in 1968, the house has been restored
and remodeled.

FOOTNOTES:

1., Montgomery County Equity Records, Judgment STS 1/165, Wm,., Pearre vs,
Thomas Hodges, filed Oct. 21, 1839.

2. Land Records of Montgomery County, JGH 5/624%, (Feb., 27, 1857).

3. Equity Records, op. cit., Judgmen} 17/1, filed April 11,181k,
4, Ibid., loc. cit.

5. Land Records, op. cit., 246/361,(0ct., 6, 191k4),

-6, Land Records of Montgomery Coun%y, 58%/519, Aug. 2, 193k,

'« Montgomery County Orphan's Court Records, lnventory WCC 1/99.
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| o James Pearre House

P o e

i Comus Road (Rte.

95)

“{Tv orR TOWN:

Comus
STATE COUNTY:
Maryland Montgomery
I3. CLASSIFICATION -
CATEG ACCESSIBLE
(Check g:e: OWNERSHIP STATUS TO THE PUBLIC
:‘ :. ‘. §® Building ] Public Public Acquisition: & Occupied Yeas:
{3 Site [ Structura & Privote {3 In Process ] Unoceupied {Z Resrricted
] Object ] Ben [ Bsing Considsred [ Preservation work T Unresticted
in progress E‘ No

PRESENT USE /Check One or More a3 Arpropriate)

[ Agricultural

] Government O Park ] Transportation ) Commaents
(0 Commerciai {3 Industrial DX Private Resideace [ Other (Specisy)
] Educational O Ailitary {T] Religious
] Encertainment 3 Museum [ Scientific
b4 CwrNER OF PROPERTY
OWHER'S N AME:
William S. Farr

C17TY CR TOWN: STATE:
'Y ___Cheyvy (Chase Marvland .
[5. COCATION 77 LEGAL DISCRIFTION 3
EO"’ - T, - GISTRY CF DEEDS, ETC: “
- ‘lontgamery County Courthouse
2T* NL ot .
CITY OR TOWN: STATE
~Reckville Maryland
~- ce _of Current Deed (Book & Pg, #);
U EXISTING SURYEYS J
-:\:._I_]_U .
DATE C- "y EY (O Fedaro! ] Stare {3 County O Lecat
£505) o U LJEY RECORDS:

5 iLe? AND NUMBER:

7607 Curtis

STREET AND NUMBER:
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Check Orie)

Dereriorgted

] Ruins ) Umvposed

CONDITION
T Alteced

(Check One)

T} Unoltered

(Check Cne)

[ Moved B2 Original Site

a central entrance,

floor) double hung

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 24D QRIGINAL ({f known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The main block of the brick house is five bays with

At the east end are double external

sash.

porch removed, and other alterations.

chimneys with stone bases and brick stacks.

The doorway

has a six light transom and four light sidelights. The

windows are 6/9 (on the first floor) and 6/6 (on the second

The house has been extensively remodelled with new

wings added at the south end, the facade stuccoed, the

Behind the house are a log smoke house, a log dairy
house, a double log corn crib, and a bankbarn on a stone

foundation with vertical board siding and louvered windows.
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INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

) M. 12-5
{» SICNIPICAHEE
PERICD (Check One or Mors ae Apnropriate)
- _lumbian [ 161k Currury (J i8th Century 7 22tk Century

{J 15th Century

(3 171h Cenruey

a 19th Century

SPECIFIC DATE!S! (If Applicable and Known)

[ Architecture
O An

O Commerce

O Communications

{3 Conservation

Aborigina! [0 Education
3 Prehistoric ] Engineering
[ Historic 3 industry

O Agriculturs ] tnvention

{3 Londscape

Architecture

[ Literature
O Militory
O Music

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

o0 009 4o

Political [) Urban Planning

Religion/Phi. [ Other (Specity)
losophy

Science

Sculpture

Social/Human-

itarion

Theoter

Transportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
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[10. GEOGRAPHICAL DATA ‘ L ‘ e
LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES 1
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE propeRTY |0 DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE i LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW ° f » ° . - o , - ° ’ -
NE -] * - o . -
SE ° v - - e - . -
oW Q . » o 0 .
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:

t

i

f

Acreage Justification:

AIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FCR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTYY BOUNDARIES

STATE: COUNTY
STATE: COUNTY:
STATE: COUNTY:
STATE: COUNTY:

[1i

- FORM PREPARED BY

NAME AND TITLE:

Christopher Owens, Park Historian

ORGANIZATION DATE

M-NCPPC 23 Apr 74

STREET AND NUMBER:

8787 Georgla Avenue

CtTY OR TOWN: STATE

Silyver Spring Maryland

—JState Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Only)

Significance of this property is:
National [} State [} I.ecal ([J

Signature
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MARYLAND NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

] ) 8787 Georgia Avenue ¢ Sllver‘ Spring, Maryland 20910-3760
"[: June 12, 1984 RECEI V ED
YUN 14 1984
MEMORANDUM
TO: Richard Ferrara, Director, Department M%M%%%QQRICAL

Community Development
John L. Menke, Director, Department of Environmental

Protection
o/ J. Rodney Little, Director, State Historic Preservation
Office
Susan Kuklewicz, Chairperson, Historic Preservation
Commission
FROM: Perry Berman, Chief, Community Planning North ID‘B'

SUBJECT: Approved and Adopted May 1983 Amendment to the Master
Plan for Historic Preservation

o o - - S o — . =t S e 4t v - GES S WS G e T D - TS G e - — S (e G0 P ST Gue g T A G o G — e - S - — —— - — -

I am pleased to transmit to you the May 1983, Approved and
Adopted Amendment to the Master Plan for Historic Preservation.

This amendment designates fourteen historic resources for
preservation and protection under the County's Historic Preservation
Ordinance, Chapter 24A of the Montgomery County Code. In addition,
it identifies 83 sites that have been reviewed and found not suitable
for regulation under the Ordinance. Those properties listed on the
Locational Atlas and Index of Historic Resources in Montgomery
County, Maryland are also exempted from any further regqulation under
the Moratorium on Alteration and Demolition, Section 24A-~10 of the
Preservation Ordinance.

Please adjust your records to reflect this action. Should
you have any questions concerning this amendment, please do not
hesitate to contact Marty Reinhart of Community Planning North at
565-7354.

PB:MR:sdr
Enclosure



M-85

Board. Upon receiving a recommendation from the Historic Preservation Commission, the
Planning Board will hold a public hearing to make its determination using the same
criteria, considering the purposes of the Ordinance, and balancing the importance of the
historic property with other public interests.

If the Planning Board decides to place the historic resource on the Master Plan, it
will then recommend a master plan amendment to the County. The County Council may
hold a hearing before it acts, if appropriate. Upon approval by the Council and adoption
by the Planning Board of the proposed amendment, the historic resource would then
become -designated on the Master Plan, and, thus, subject to the protection of the
Ordinance. -

THE AMENDMENT

The purpose of this proposed Amendment is to add several historic sites and
resources to chapter 4 of the Master Plan for Historic Preservation, and to create a new
Appendix, listing historic sites or resources which have been determined not suitable for
regulation under the Historic Preservation Ordinance, Chapter 24A of the Montgomery
County Code.

The following historic sites and resources are recommended for inclusion in
chapter 4: (A map of the site's location is provided on the page indicated.)

10/48 Kingsley School (p. 8)
- 1893 -- Unaltered one-room schonl house.
- Typical of the County's system in the late 1800's.
- The entire parcel of 1.9 acres is designated with a potential to reduce the
environmental setting to one acre, the land area historically associated with
one-room school houses.

12/2 Harris Houses (p. 9)

- 19th century farmstead associated with the Hays/Harris families, early
settlers of the Barnesville area.

- Both houses are examples of the sectional growth of log dwellings later
expanded by frame additions.

- Because the acreage associated with this site is protected under a conservation
easement, the site is designated with an environmental setting for approxi-
mately 8.5 acres to include the main house and yards, the tenant house, and
the bank barn along with the substantial vegetation and environmental features
(portion of the stream valley) which define the farmstead.

12/5 ~ James Pearre Farm (p.9)

- Mid-19th century brick farmhouse with unusual double external chimneys.



14/41

14/59

14/60

MI-5

Associated with the Pearre family, early agriculturalists and prominent
citizens of upper Montgomery County. '

Because the acreage associated with this site is protected under a conservation
easement, the site is designated with an environmental setting of approxi-
mately 6.7 acres to include the main house, the log dairy, the corn crib, and
bank barn as features representative of the historic farmstead.

Goshen Mennonite Church (p. 10)

1870 -~ Unique brick structure, based on a design by Washington architect,
Walter West, and built by master builder S. G. Henseley.

Site of one of the oldest Methodist Episcopal Churches in Montgomery County.
The parcel includes, in addition to the church building, a cemetery and semi-
circular tree-shaded drive with wrought iron entrance gates, all of which
contribute to the churchyard setting. The entire parcel should, therefore, be
retained as the environmental setting.

Fertile Meadows (p. 10)

Fine example of a late 18th century County farmhouse with a "distinctive
southern Maryland flavor."

Associated for nearly a century with the Riggs family, prominent businessmen
and farmers in Montgomery County.

An appropriate setting should include the main house, the log meat house and
corn crib, plus sufficient land to protect the complex from future develop-
ment.

Riggs/Wilcoxen House (p. 10)

Late 18th century, simple Federal style farmhouse with Flemish bond
brickwork.

Example of typical tenant farmhouse once found throughout the County.
Waters Gift (p. 11)
Mid-18th century altered log farmhouse.

Associated with the Waters family, early settlers of the northeastern part of
the County.

Flint Hill 1T (p. 12)
Early 19th century log and frame farmhouse.

Associated with the Bowie family, a prominent family in Montgomery County
and Maryland history.
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© actions : 2 Auctions

PUBLIC SALE

melchmoohhmbgoponﬂomonourmm Farms, we
will sell tractors and other equipment at the tarm located on Route
109 about 3/4 mi. East of Bamesville and 4 mi. Southwest of Hyst-
tstown |-70 interchange, in Montgomery County, Maryland on:

SATURDAY, APRIL 6, 1974
AT 10:30 AM. TO WIT:

HC Super M. Farmall tractor, IHC Farmall H tractor, I1C Super
C. Farmall tractor & mounted attachments, 2 bottom plow, 2 row
corn planter and cultivators, CASE, Model 400 tractor with 3 pt. hy-
draulic hitch, Continental Red Seal powsr unit, 6 cyl.-self starter,
U.S. Air Corps, 3,000 W 110-V Moadel M-5 emergency electric
generating plant with 4 cyl. gas engine. NEW IDEA No. 322-12 roll
mounted corn picker-husker with low acreage use. int.-MF grain
and fertilizer drill with grass seeder. 3 rubber tire hay and silage
wagons, racks & unloading endgates, wagon unloads: unit and
motor. Case Model E-2 grain and bale elevator, 36 fl. wiih electric
motor. 2 NEW IDEA No. 12 rubber tire manure spreaders. New ldea
rubber tire lime spreader, New Holland rubber tire lime & tertilizer
spreader. Bearcat Model 4A teed grinder with bagger and dust
collector complete. FOX PTO ioml?a harvester with quick
detachable corn and grass heads. M-M power take off silage
blower with pipe and Papec preservative distributor. '4C 4 Disc
Model 44-43 plow, 2 IHC No. 8 three bottom plows, 6 shavel Chisel
plow. THC Model 198 8 fi. disc harrow, and 8 fi. cultipacker with
grass sseder. IHC Model 34 hay conditioner ike new. IHC Model
115 side mounted wrist action 7 ft. mower {ike new and cylinder for
Hot M tractor hookup. IHC Model 25 V tractor mower 7 ft. cut. IHC
No. 30 manure loader with snow blade, fits H. or M. hookup. tHC
folding 4 section rotary hoe with 3 pt. luu:handllkom Century:
sprayer on rubber tire trailer with drums and booms. DB pump.
:prmPTOmthmcal tank on rubber trailer. Danhuser post

‘am tractor mounted with 8” & 12" sugers. Woods Model
4 tire 7 ft. rotary mower. DB hammermill with bagger-
reens. 10 ft. heavy duty wood coid drag, iron brace frame. Herd
uss seugder-tractor mounted. Fresno roll-overtractor scraper-
grader, garden tractor with attachments snd miaceilaneous
oqubm'm parts, hand tools, supply items and items not men-

AUCTlONEER‘SNOTE The sbove equipment is well main-
tained, has been stored under cover, in working order and some in
nearty new condition.

S OF SALE — Cash on day of sale before removal. Come
early, saie will start on time. Fow smal! items. Take K*. 108 South
from I-70 interchange toward Bamesville.

W. S. FARR
M. L. BAGLEY, Co-owners
Dickerson, Md. &# ersbu

ST e

AuetluwSabc

LUNCH RIGHTS RESERVED 3 /;8/7§‘
t 4/4

Special Notices 3 Special Notices 3
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NAME JAMES PEARCE.  fRM  (Face peor) e S

| OCATION R4 95 Comus, Nd
FACADE  SE
PHOTO TAKEN  4//23 /2 mbiwyeL.







NAWIE SAMES PERRRE FARM.  (FARR peof ) N, TiL£™S

LOCATION R4S Ccomus, md

FACADE SE
PHOTO TAKEN  #)23[74 mbwieR




